
1 
 

 

 
 
A meeting of the Council will be held in the Leeds Town Hall, Leeds on Thursday, 
20th May, 2021 at 6.00 pm 
 
Members of the Council are invited to attend and transact the following business: 
 
 

1   
 

Election of Lord Mayor 
 

 

That Councillor Asghar Khan be elected Lord Mayor of the City of Leeds to 
hold office until immediately after the election of the Lord Mayor at the Annual 
Council Meeting in 2022.   
 

2   
 

Election of Vice Chair of Council 
 

 

That Councillor Jane Dowson be elected as Vice Chair of Council to hold office 
until immediately after the election of the Lord Mayor at the Annual Meeting of 
Council 2022.   
 

3   
 

Vote of thanks to the Retiring Lord Mayor 
 

 

To pass a vote of thanks to the retiring Lord Mayor. 
 

4   
 

Minutes of the last Meeting 
 

5 - 16 

To approve the minutes of the Council Meeting held on 24th March 2021. 
 

5   
 

Declarations of Interest 
 

 

To receive any declarations of interest from Members 
 

6   
 

Announcements 
 

 

To receive any announcements from the Lord Mayor and/or the Chief 
Executive. 
 

7   
 

Election of Leader of Council 
 

17 - 18 

That Councillor James Lewis be elected Leader of the Council. 
 

8   
 

Establishment of Committees and Appointments 
 

19 - 34 

Public Document Pack



2 
 

a) That Committees having Terms of Reference as detailed in Schedule 
8(a) be established (to follow). 

 
b) That appointments be made to the Committees as detailed in 

Schedules 8(b)(i), (ii), (iii) (to follow) and (iv) (attached). 
 
c) That Chairs be appointed as detailed in Schedule 8(c) (to follow). 
 
d) That Chairs be appointed in respect of Community Committees as 

detailed in Schedule 8(d) (to follow). 
 
e) That appointments be made to joint authorities and joint committees as 

detailed in Schedule 8(e) (to follow). 
 
f) That appointments and nominations be made to the West Yorkshire 

Combined Authority as detailed in Schedule 8(f) (to follow). 
 

9   
 

Scheme of Delegation (Council Functions) 
 

35 - 36 

That the Officer Delegation Scheme (Council (Non-Executive) Functions as 
detailed in Schedule 9 be approved (to follow). 
 

10   
 

Executive Arrangements 
 

37 - 38 

That the arrangements for the discharge of executive functions, as set out by 
the Leader of the Council in Schedule 10, be received (to follow). 
 

11   
 

Council Meeting Dates 2021/2022 
 

39 - 40 

That the dates of the meetings of the Council for the Municipal Year 2021/2022 
as detailed in Schedule 11 be approved. 
 
                                                                                           

 
 
 

Tom Riordan CBE 
Chief Executive 

 
Civic Hall 
Leeds 
LS1 1UR 

 
Note to observers of the meeting, to remotely observe this meeting, please use 
the link below  
https://youtu.be/u-uMIDlc-i4 
 
or click on the ‘view the meeting recording’ link below  
https://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=111&MId=10106&
Ver=4 
 
 

https://youtu.be/u-uMIDlc-i4
https://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=111&MId=10106&Ver=4
https://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=111&MId=10106&Ver=4


3 
 

This meeting will be held at the Town Hall, Leeds. Due to current restrictions arising from 
the pandemic, there will be extremely limited capacity in the public gallery for observers 
of the meeting. This meeting will be webcast live via the links above, however if you 
would like to attend to observe in person, please email (kevin.tomkinson@leeds.gov.uk) 
who will advise you if places are remaining, once pre-booked capacity has been reached 
there will be no further public admittance to the meeting.  

Please note - Should you have a high temperature; a new, continuous cough; or a loss or 
change to your sense of smell or taste on the day of the meeting, then in line with current 
national guidance, please do not travel to attend the meeting in person.  

 
 
 
 
Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the City Council’s website on the internet 
- at the start of the meeting the Lord Mayor will confirm if all or part of the meeting is to be filmed. The images and 
sound recording may be used for training purposes by the Council. Generally the public gallery is not filmed. However, 
by entering the Town Hall and using the public seating area you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use 
of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes. If you have any queries regarding this, 
please contact the City Solicitor. 

 
 
 
Third Party Recording  
 
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available from the 
clerk. 
 
Use of Recordings by Third Parties– code of practice 
 

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, and a clear identification of the main speakers and their 
role or title. 

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may start at any point and end at any point but the material 
between those points must be complete. 

 

mailto:kevin.tomkinson@leeds.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

 
 

Proceedings of a remote meeting of the Leeds City Council held 
on Wednesday, 24th March, 2021 

 
 
PRESENT: The Lord Mayor Councillor Eileen Taylor in the Chair. 

 
WARD WARD 

  

ADEL & WHARFEDALE CALVERLEY & FARSLEY 

  

Billy Flynn 

Barry John Anderson 

Caroline Anderson 

Peter Carlill 

Andrew Carter  

Amanda Carter 

 

ALWOODLEY CHAPEL ALLERTON 

  

Peter Mervyn Harrand 

Dan Cohen 

Neil Alan Buckley 

 

Jane Dowson 

Eileen Taylor 

Mohammed Rafique 

 

ARDSLEY & ROBIN HOOD CROSS GATES & WHINMOOR 

  

Lisa Mulherin 

Karen Renshaw 

Ben Garner 

Jessica Lennox 

Pauleen Grahame 

Peter John Gruen 

ARMLEY FARNLEY & WORTLEY 

  

Lou Cunningham 

Alice Smart 

James McKenna 

 

Ann Forsaith 

Ann Blackburn 

David Blackburn  

 

BEESTON & HOLBECK GARFORTH & SWILLINGTON 

  

Andrew Scopes 

Angela Gabriel 

Gohar Almas 

Suzanne McCormack 

Mark Dobson 

Sarah Field 

BRAMLEY & STANNINGLEY GIPTON & HAREHILLS 

  

Julie Heselwood 

Kevin Ritchie 

Caroline Gruen 

 

Salma Arif 

Arif Hussain 

BURMANTOFTS & RICHMOND HILL GUISELEY & RAWDON 

  

Denise Ragan 

Ron Grahame 

Asghar Khan 

Paul John Spencer Wadsworth 

Graham Latty 

Pat Latty 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 2 

  

HAREWOOD MORLEY NORTH 

  

Ryan Stephenson 

Matthew James Robinson 

Sam Firth 

Robert Finnigan 

Robert Gettings MBE JP 

Andy Hutchison 

HEADINGLEY & HYDE PARK MORLEY SOUTH 

  

Neil Walshaw 

Jonathon Pryor 

Alison Garthwaite 

Wyn Kidger 

Judith Elliott 

Neil Dawson 

HORSFORTH OTLEY & YEADON 

  

 

Dawn Collins 

Jonathon Taylor 

Ryk Downes 

Colin Campbell 

Sandy Edward Charles Lay 

HUNSLET & RIVERSIDE PUDSEY 

  

Paul Wray 

Elizabeth Nash 

Mohammed Iqbal 

Trish Smith 

Simon Seary 

Mark Harrison 

KILLINGBECK & SEACROFT ROTHWELL 

  

Katie Dye 

Paul Drinkwater 

David Jenkins 

Diane Chapman 

Barry Stewart Golton 

KIPPAX & METHLEY ROUNDHAY 

  

Mirelle Midgley 

Mary Elizabeth Harland 

James Lewis 

Jacob Goddard 

 

 

KIRKSTALL TEMPLE NEWSAM 

  

John Anthony Illingworth 

Hannah Bithell 

Fiona Elizabeth Venner 

Nicole Sharp 

Debra Coupar 

Helen Hayden 

LITTLE LONDON & WOODHOUSE WEETWOOD 

  

Abigail Marshall Katung 

Kayleigh Brooks 

Javaid Akhtar 

Chris Howley 

Jonathan Bentley 

Christine Knight  

MIDDLETON PARK WETHERBY 

Paul Anthony Truswell 

Kim Groves 

Judith Blake 

Linda Richards 

Norma Harrington 

Alan James Lamb 

MOORTOWN  

Mohammed Shahzad 

Rebecca Charlwood 

Sharon Hamilton 

 

 

Page 6



 3 

 
80 Announcements  

(a) The Lord Mayor welcomed members to this remote meeting of Full 
Council and also any members of the public who were joining the 
meeting. 
 

(b) The Lord Mayor reminded those present that the meeting was to be 
streamed live. 
 

(c) The Lord Mayor informed Council that she had agreed to the circulation of 2 
late items  

  
Item 6 – Recommendations of the Executive board regarding the Site 
Allocations Plan  
Item 9 – Minutes of the Executive Board 

 
(d) The Lord Mayor informed Council that this would be the last Council 

meeting for a number of Councillors as they would not be seeking re-
election to Council, and said a few words in respect of each Councillor 
and thanked them for their work over many years on behalf of the 
Council. 

(e )The Lord Mayor also informed Council of the recent death of Peter 
Lorimer the former Leeds United footballer. 

 

Council stood in silent tribute. 
 

81 Retiring Members  
Councillors Lewis, Andrew Carter, Bentley, Finnigan, D Blackburn and M Dobson 
thanked all of the retiring members, members who had recently stood down and a 
member who had passed away and paid tribute to them for their hard work and 
service over many years. 
 
Councillor Judith Blake 
Councillor Neil Dawson 
Councillor Peter Gruen 
Councillor Mark Harrison 
Councillor Christine Knight  
Councillor Pat Latty 
Carmel Hall 
Eleanor Tunnicliffe 
Angela Wenham 
 

82 Minutes of the last Meeting  
It was moved by Councillor Dowson, seconded by Councillor Cohen and 
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 24th February 2021 be 
approved. 
 

83 Declarations of Interest  
There were no declarations of interests. 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



 4 

84 Communications  
The Chief Executive informed Council that a response to a Council resolution in 
January on the International Campaign to Abolish Nuclear Weapons (ICAN) has 
been received from the Rt Hon. James Cleverly MP Minister of State for the Middle 
East and North Africa. 
 
The response has previously been circulated to all Members of Council. 
 

85 Procedural Motions  
It was moved by Councillor Dowson, seconded by Councillor Cohen and  
 
RESOLVED – That Council Procedure Rules 2.2 (e),(g), 3.3, 3.4, 11.1 (c ), 12.2 and 
14.1 (b), (c), (d), (e ) & (f)  be suspended and agree that; 
 

 all business other than White Papers be concluded by 4.15pm at which point 
there will be a scheduled break followed by White Papers. 

 

 White Papers – for a maximum of 30 minutes per White Paper - speakers to 
have up to 3 minutes with each group having the opportunity to speak if 
required. 

 
86 Report on Licensing Annual Report  

It was moved by Councillor Garner seconded by Councillor J Lewis and  
 
RESOLVED – That the Licensing annual report be received. 
 

87 Report on the Annual Report of the Standards and Conduct Committee  
It was moved by Councillor Nash, seconded by Councillor Dowson and  

RESOLVED - That the report of the City Solicitor be received and the matters set out 
in the annual report be noted.  
 

88 Recommendations of the Executive Board - Submission of 39 Proposed Main 
Modifications to the Leeds Site Allocations Plan for reconsideration by the 
Secretary of State  
A report of the Director of City Development putting forward recommendations from 
the Executive Board that met on 17th March 2021, in relation to the Submission of 39 
Proposed Main Modifications to the Leeds Site Allocations Plan for reconsideration 
by the Secretary of State was moved by Councillor Hayden, seconded by Councillor 
Walshaw and asked Council to   
 

i) Note the assessment of representations received in response to the 
consultation on the proposed Main Modifications and supporting 
documents; 
 

ii)  Note the resolution and recommendations of Executive Board of 17th 
March 2021; 
 

(iii)    Approve the proposed 39 Main Modifications to the Remitted part of the Site 
Allocations Plan (in Appendix 1), the Sustainability Appraisal Addendum 
(in Appendix 2) and supporting material (detailed in paragraphs 1.2) be 
submitted to the Secretary of State, pursuant to Section 20 of the 
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 as amended, for the 
purpose of Examination by an independent inspector; 

 
(iv)  Invite the independent inspector appointed to hold the Public Examination, 

to make modifications to the Remitted part of the Site Allocations Plan, 

Page 8



 5 

pursuant to Section 20 (7C) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase 
Act 2004 as amended in order that it is sound and legally compliant; 

 
(v)  Delegate authority to the Chief Planning Officer, in consultation with the 

Executive Member for Climate Change, Transport and Sustainable 
Development, to (a) approve the detail of any updates or corrections to 
the submission material and any further technical documents and 
supporting evidence required to be submitted for consideration at future 
hearing sessions, (b) continue discussions with key parties, including via 
statements of common ground and suggest to the Inspector any further 
Main Modifications, edits and consequential changes necessary to be 
made to the Remitted part of the Site Allocations Plan following Council 
approval, during the Examination and (c) prepare and give evidence in 
support of the Remitted part of the Site Allocations Plan. 

 
An amendment was moved by Councillor Andrew Carter, seconded by Councillor 
Collins 
 
In Recommendation (iii), remove the words “39 Main Modifications” and replace with 
“Main Modifications 1 - 38”. 
 
Insert new Recommendation (vi) to read as follows: 
 
Notwithstanding Recommendation (ii) above, note that Council declines to approve 
proposed Main Modification 39 (MM39), concerning the proposed allocation of the 
Barrowby Lane, Manston site for general employment uses, being submitted to the 
Secretary of State for the purpose of examination; the effect of MM39 not being 
agreed will be that all 37 sites subject to the Court Order are deleted from the SAP as 
housing allocations, remain as green belt land, and are not allocated for any other 
purposes in the SAP. 
 
The amendment in the name of Councillor Andrew Carter was declared lost and 
upon being put to the vote it was    
 
RESOLVED -  
 

i) To note the assessment of representations received in response to the 
consultation on the proposed Main Modifications and supporting 
documents; 
 

ii) To note the resolution and recommendations of Executive Board of 17th 
March 2021; 
 

(iii)       To approve the proposed 39 Main Modifications to the Remitted part of the 
Site Allocations Plan (in Appendix 1), the Sustainability Appraisal 
Addendum (in Appendix 2) and supporting material (detailed in 
paragraphs 1.2) be submitted to the Secretary of State, pursuant to 
Section 20 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 as 
amended, for the purpose of Examination by an independent inspector; 

 
(iv)  To invite the independent inspector appointed to hold the Public 

Examination, to make modifications to the Remitted part of the Site 
Allocations Plan, pursuant to Section 20 (7C) of the Planning and 
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 as amended in order that it is sound and 
legally compliant; 

 

Page 9



 6 

(v)  To delegate authority to the Chief Planning Officer, in consultation with the 
Executive Member for Climate Change, Transport and Sustainable 
Development, to (a) approve the detail of any updates or corrections to 
the submission material and any further technical documents and 
supporting evidence required to be submitted for consideration at future 
hearing sessions, (b) continue discussions with key parties, including via 
statements of common ground and suggest to the Inspector any further 
Main Modifications, edits and consequential changes necessary to be 
made to the Remitted part of the Site Allocations Plan following Council 
approval, during the Examination and (c) prepare and give evidence in 
support of the Remitted part of the Site Allocations Plan. 

 
89 Recommendations of the General Purposes Committee - In respect of the 

Members' Code of Conduct and Complaint Procedure, and Council Procedure 
Rules.  

The report of the City Solicitor putting forward recommendations from the General 
Purposes Committee that met on 15th March 2021, in relation to the Members' Code 
of Conduct and Complaint Procedure, and Council Procedure Rules was moved by 
Councillor Lewis, seconded by Councillor Dowson and  

RESOLVED – That amendments to the Constitution as detailed in this report, and set 
out in the appendices attached, be approved with immediate effect: 

a) amendments to the Council Procedure Rules as shown at Appendix A of the 
report  

b) amendments to the Procedure for Considering Complaints Alleging a Failure 
to Comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct set out at Appendix B of the 
report  
 

and, with effect from the Annual Council meeting: 
 

c) adopt the Councillor Code of Conduct as set out at Appendix C of the report; 
 

90 Executive Questions  
Q1 Councillor Stephenson to the Executive Member (Learning, Skills and 

Employment):- 
 
Will the Executive Member for Learning, Skills and Employment join me in 
congratulating The Gorse Academies Trust on its successful bid to run the 
Leeds Teaching School Hub; a prestigious opportunity to shape the future of 
teacher training in the city? 
 
The Executive Member (Learning, Skills and Employment) replied. 

 
At the conclusion of question time, the following questions remained 
unanswered and it was noted that, under the provisions of Council Procedure 
Rule 11.6, written answers would be sent to each Member of Council:- 

 
Q2 Councillor Bentley to the Executive Member (Children, Families and Adult 

Social Care):- 
 
Q3 Councillor Jenkins to the Leader of Council:- 
 
Q4 Councillor Gettings to the Executive Member (Climate Change, Transport and 

Sustainable Development):- 
 
Q5 Councillor Wray to the Executive Member (Communities):- 

Page 10



 7 

 
Q6 Councillor B Anderson to the Executive Member (Climate Change, Transport 

and Sustainable Development):- 
 

Q7 Councillor Lay to the Leader of Council:- 
 

Q8 Councillor Marshall-Katung to the Executive Member (Health and Wellbeing):- 
 
Q9 Councillor Lennox to the Executive Member (Economy):- 

 
Q10 Councillor Taylor to the Executive Member (Climate Change, Transport and 

Sustainable Development). 
 
Q11 Councillor Downes to the Leader of Council. 
 
Q12 Councillor Brooks to the Executive Member (Climate Change, Transport and 

Sustainable Development). 
 
Q13 Councillor Heselwood to the Executive Member (Learning, Skills and 

Employment). 
 
Q14 Councillor Buckley to the Leader of Council. 
 
Q15 Councillor Bentley to the Executive Member (Climate Change, Transport and 

Sustainable Development). 
 
Q16 Councillor Ragan to the Executive Member (Environment and Active 

Lifestyles). 
 
Q17 Councillor Scopes to the Executive Member (Children, Families and Adult 

Social Care). 
 
Q18 Councillor Wadsworth to the Executive Member (Environment and Active 

Lifestyles). 
 
Q19 Councillor Bentley to the Executive Member (Climate Change, Transport and 

Sustainable Development). 
 
Q20 Councillor C Anderson to the Executive Member (Health and Wellbeing). 
 
Q21 Councillor Taylor to the Leader of Council. 
 
Q22 Councillor Taylor to the Executive Member (Climate Change, Transport and 

Sustainable Development). 
 
Q23 Councillor B Anderson to the Executive Member (Environment and Active 

Lifestyles). 
 
Q24 Councillor B Anderson to the Executive Member (Environment and Active 

Lifestyles). 
 
Q25 Councillor Taylor to the Executive Member (Environment and Active 

Lifestyles). 
 
Q26 Councillor B Anderson to the Executive Member (Climate Change, Transport 

and Sustainable Development). 
 

Page 11



 8 

Q27 Councillor Robinson to the Executive Member (Environment and Active 
Lifestyles). 

 
Q28 Councillor Taylor to the Executive Member (Environment and Active 

Lifestyles). 
 

91 Minutes of the Health and Wellbeing Board and the Executive Board  
It was moved by Councillor Lewis, seconded by Councillor Dowson that the minutes 
be received in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 2.2(i).  
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes be received in accordance with Council Procedure 
Rule 2.2(i). 
 
At the conclusion of this item Council adjourned from 16.17 to 16.30  
 

92 White Paper Motion (in the name of Councillor Amanda Carter) - Fly Tipping  
It was moved by Councillor Amanda Carter, seconded by Councillor Taylor that   
this Council is concerned by recent reports from DEFRA suggesting that since 2012 
fly-tipping incidents nationally and in Leeds have risen at an alarming rate. 
 
This Council believes that a major contributing factor to this problem is the insistence 
by the ruling administration in Leeds that residents should not only pay extra Council 
Tax but also have to pay for disposal of inert and bulky waste. 
 
Whilst the most recent figures show a reduction in fly-tipping incidents from a peak in 
2018/19, the total number remains high compared to other Local Authorities. Analysis 
of the DEFRA statistics shows that in 2012/13, well before charges for inert waste 
were introduced, fly-tipping incidents in Leeds stood at 2,977. The latest data for 
2019/20 shows this has risen 776% to 26,079 incidents, while fly-tipping on Council 
land has risen 699% over the same period.  Where Leeds comes in the rankings in 
the years between 2017/18 and 2019/20 is also cause for concern: Leeds has ranked 
1st, 1st and 3rd in the DEFRA numbers for the highest number by Local Authority of 
total fly-tipping incidents, and 1st, 1st and 2nd for the number of incidents on Council 
land.    
 
Of further concern, is the almost halving of prosecutions over the same period, from 
15 in 2012/13 to just 8 in 2019/20, representing 0.03% of all fly-tipping incidents in 
Leeds for the year. 
 
This Council believes that the ruling administration has presided over a fly-tipping 
crisis in this city, a crisis that affects inner city areas to a greater extent and a crisis 
that needs to be urgently addressed.  
 
As a starting point, this Council calls for an immediate end to charging for bulky and 
inert waste in Leeds and for a report to be brought to Executive Board at the earliest 
opportunity setting out a zero-tolerance approach to how fly-tipping can be tackled in 
our city and offenders brought before the courts. 
 
An amendment was moved by Councillor Rafique, seconded by Councillor Ragan 
 
 Delete All after “This Council” and replace with:  
 
““does not tolerate any form of waste crime and calls for all perpetrators to be 
pursued with legal action. 
  

Page 12



 9 

“Council thanks all workers in Environmental Services for ensuring waste collections 
and street cleaning in Leeds have continued during the pandemic, despite the 
significant impact of shielding and self-isolation on workers in the service. 
  
“Council notes that recorded fly-tipping incidents have increased nationally by 36.5% 
since 2012/13 and continued to increase last year. 
  
“Council notes that despite the continuing increases nationally, fly-tipping in Leeds 
has reduced since April 2019. 
  
“Council calls on the Government to increase funding for councils to enable more 
enforcement against waste crime and calls for a report to be brought to Executive 
Board at the earliest opportunity to set out the council’s zero tolerance approach to 
tackling waste crime.” 
 
A second amendment was moved by Councillor Golton, seconded by Councillor 
Campbell 
 
In the final paragraph, insert the following after “at the earliest opportunity” 

“to understand the financial pressure on the city’s Environmental Services as a result 
of responding to increasing flytipping, and the impact of departmental cuts to staffing 
on undermining effective enforcement action, with the intention of” 

The motion would then read: 
 
This Council is concerned by recent reports from DEFRA suggesting that since 2012 
fly-tipping incidents nationally and in Leeds have risen at an alarming rate. 
 
This Council believes that a major contributing factor to this problem is the insistence 
by the ruling administration in Leeds that residents should not only pay extra Council 
Tax but also have to pay for disposal of inert and bulky waste. 
 
Whilst the most recent figures show a reduction in fly-tipping incidents from a peak in 
2018/19, the total number remains high compared to other Local Authorities. Analysis 
of the DEFRA statistics shows that in 2012/13, well before charges for inert waste 
were introduced, fly-tipping incidents in Leeds stood at 2,977. The latest data for 
2019/20 shows this has risen 776% to 26,079 incidents, while fly-tipping on Council 
land has risen 699% over the same period.  Where Leeds comes in the rankings in 
the years between 2017/18 and 2019/20 is also cause for concern: Leeds has ranked 
1st, 1st and 3rd in the DEFRA numbers for the highest number by Local Authority of 
total fly-tipping incidents, and 1st, 1st and 2nd for the number of incidents on Council 
land.    
 
Of further concern, is the almost halving of prosecutions over the same period, from 
15 in 2012/13 to just 8 in 2019/20, representing 0.03% of all fly-tipping incidents in 
Leeds for the year. 
 
This Council believes that the ruling administration has presided over a fly-tipping 
crisis in this city, a crisis that affects inner city areas to a greater extent and a crisis 
that needs to be urgently addressed.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



 10 

As a starting point, this Council calls for an immediate end to charging for bulky and 
inert waste in Leeds and for a report to be brought to Executive Board at the earliest 
opportunity to understand the financial pressure on the city’s Environmental Services 
as a result of responding to increasing flytipping, and the impact of departmental cuts 
to staffing on undermining effective enforcement action, with the intention of setting 
out a zero-tolerance approach to how fly-tipping can be tackled in our city and 
offenders brought before the courts. 
 
The amendment in the name of Councillor Golton was declared lost, the amendment 
in the name of Councillor Rafique was declared carried and upon being put to the 
vote it was 
 
RESOLVED – That this Council does not tolerate any form of waste crime and calls 
for all perpetrators to be pursued with legal action. 

  
Council thanks all workers in Environmental Services for ensuring waste collections 
and street cleaning in Leeds have continued during the pandemic, despite the 
significant impact of shielding and self-isolation on workers in the service. 
  
Council notes that recorded fly-tipping incidents have increased nationally by 36.5% 
since 2012/13 and continued to increase last year. 
  
Council notes that despite the continuing increases nationally, fly-tipping in Leeds 
has reduced since April 2019. 
  
Council calls on the Government to increase funding for councils to enable more 
enforcement against waste crime and calls for a report to be brought to Executive 
Board at the earliest opportunity to set out the council’s zero tolerance approach to 
tackling waste crime. 
 

93 White Paper Motion (in the name of Councillor Garner) - Key Workers  
It was moved by Councillor Garner, seconded by Councillor Hayden that   
this Council thanks all key workers in Leeds for their work during the pandemic and 
believes they all deserve a pay rise and to be treated with respect at work. 
 
An amendment was moved by Councillor Bentley, seconded by Councillor Lay  
 
Remove all after “pandemic” and replace with: 
 
”including the 37 Police Community Support Officers who were defunded by the 
Council and the Police and Crime Commissioner, and believes they all deserve to be 
treated with respect. 
The Council further thanks workers in the NHS for their outstanding achievement in 
vaccinating over 26 million people in little more than three months and calls on the 
Government to honour its pledge to award nurses a pay rise of at least  2.1%.”    
  
The amended motion will read 
 
This Council thanks all key workers in Leeds for their work during the pandemic 
including the 37 Police Community Support Officers who were defunded by the 
Council and the Police and Crime Commissioner, and believes they all deserve to be 
treated with respect. 
  
The Council further thanks workers in the NHS for their outstanding achievement in 
vaccinating over 26 million people in little more than three months and calls on the 
Government to honour its pledge to award nurses a pay rise of at least 2.1%.”    
 

Page 14



 11 

A second amendment was moved by Councillor Smith, seconded by Councillor Firth  
 
Add the following additional sentence after the existing motion: 
 
“Council believes that the Leeds Teaching Hospitals Trust, on behalf of all those 
health and social care providers who have fought against Covid-19, should be 
offered the Freedom of the City of Leeds.” 
 
Motion would read: 
 
“This Council thanks all key workers in Leeds for their work during the pandemic and 
believes they all deserve a pay rise and to be treated with respect at work. 
 
“Council believes that the Leeds Teaching Hospitals Trust, on behalf of all those 
health and social care providers who have fought against Covid-19, should be 
offered the Freedom of the City of Leeds.”  
 
The amendments in the name of Councillor Bentley and Councillor Smith were 
declared lost and upon being put to the vote it was 
 
RESOLVED – That this Council thanks all key workers in Leeds for their work during 
the pandemic and believes they all deserve a pay rise and to be treated with respect 
at work. 
 

94 White Paper Motion (in the name of Councillor Lay) - Fair Votes for All.  
It was moved by Councillor Lay, seconded by Councillor Downes that this Council 
supports Fair Votes for All.  
 
An amendment was moved by Councillor Robinson, seconded by Councillor Lamb  
 
Delete all after “This Council” and replace with: 
 
“commits to honouring the results of elections.” 
 
A second amendment was moved by Councillor Lewis, seconded by Councillor 
Smart 
 
Delete all after “This Council supports” and replace with:  
 
“an all-party national review of the current electoral system including measures to 
increase turnout.” 
 
The amendment in the name of Councillor Robinson was declared lost, the 
amendment in the name of Councillor Lewis was declared carried and upon being 
put to the vote it was 
 
RESOLVED – That this Council supports an all-party national review of the current 
electoral system including measures to increase turnout. 
 
A recorded vote was requested on the vote on the substantive Motion in the name of 
Councillor Lewis and the result was as follows; 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



 12 

YES – 71 
 
Akhtar, Almas, Arif, Bithell, Blake, Brooks, Carlill, Charlwood, Coupar, Cunningham, 
Dawson, Dowson, Drinkwater, Dye, Gabriel, Garner, Garthwaite, Goddard, P 
Grahame, Groves, C Gruen, P Gruen, Hamilton, Harland, Hayden, Heselwood, 
Hussain, Illingworth, Iqbal, Jenkins, Khan, Knight, Lennox, Lewis, Marshall-Katung, 
McKenna, Midgley, Mulherin, Nash, Pryor, Rafique, Ragan, Renshaw, Ritchie, 
Scopes, Shahzad, Sharpe, Smart, Truswell, Venner, Walshaw and Wray. 
 
Bentley, Campbell, Chapman, Downes, Golton, Howley and Lay. 
 
Elliott, Finnigan, Gettings, Hutchison and Kidger. 
 
Dobson, Field and McCormack 
 
A Blackburn, D Blackburn and Forsaith 
 
R Grahame. 
 
NO - 22  
 
B Anderson, C Anderson, Buckley, Amanda Carter, Andrew Carter, Cohen, Collins, 
Firth, Flynn, Harrand, Harrington, M Harrison, Lamb, G Latty, P Latty, Richards, 
Robinson, Seary, Smith, Stephenson, J Taylor and Wadsworth. 
 
ABSTAIN - 0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council rose at 6.20 pm 
 

Page 16



 

 

COUNCIL MEETING – 20th MAY 2021 
 

 
NOTICE OF: 

 
Reference No: 

 
Date Received: 

 
Date Forwarded: 
 

MOTION ITEM 7 11/5/21 12/5/21 

Submitted by: Councillor Jess Lennox 
Relevant Board/Regulatory Panel: Executive Board  
Executive Member/Chair: Leader of the Council 
Relevant Director Chief Executive  

 
 
 
That Councillor James Lewis be elected Leader of the Council. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Deadlines for submission 
 
White Papers  -   10.00 am on the day before the issue of the Summons 
Questions   -   10.00 am on Monday before the meeting 
Amendments   -   10.00 am on the day before the meeting 
(including references back) 
 
(All submissions should be made to Governance Services for receipt to be recorded and 
distribution made) 
 

 

Page 17

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

Approval of Committee Terms of Reference – 

Schedule 8 (a) 

 

(TO FOLLOW) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 19

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

Appointments to Committees, Boards and Panels – 

(Schedules 8(b)(i), (ii) and (iii) to follow) 

       8(b)(iv) (attached) 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



COUNCIL SUMMONS 
ITEM 8(b)(iv)  

LEEDS CITY COUNCIL 
 

ANNUAL MEETING 
 

20th MAY 2021 
 

APPROVAL OF MEMBERSHIP OF COMMUNITY COMMITTEES 2021/20221 
 
 
Inner North West Community Committee 
 
 
Councillor A Garthwaite (Headingley & Hyde Park) 
Councillor N Walshaw (Headingley & Hyde Park) 
Councillor J Pryor (Headingley & Hyde Park) 
Councillor J Akhtar (Little London & Woodhouse) 
Councillor A Marshall-Katung (Little London & Woodhouse) 
Councillor K Brooks (Little London & Woodhouse)  
Councillor E Flint (Weetwood) 
Councillor C Howley (Weetwood) 
Councillor J Bentley (Weetwood) 
 
 
Outer North West Community Committee 
 
Councillor C Anderson (Adel & Wharfedale) 
Councillor B Flynn (Adel & Wharfedale) 
Councillor B Anderson (Adel & Wharfedale) 
Councillor P Alderson (Guiseley & Rawdon) 
Councillor P Wadsworth (Guiseley & Rawdon) 
Councillor G Latty (Guiseley & Rawdon) 
Councillor J Taylor (Horsforth) 
Councillor J Shemilt (Horsforth) 
Councillor D Collins (Horsforth) 
Councillor S Lay (Otley & Yeadon) 
Councillor R Downes (Otley & Yeadon) 
Councillor C Campbell (Otley & Yeadon) 
  
 

                                            
1 Exempt from proportionality under Statutory Instrument 1990/1553 Reg 16A          

Page 23



Inner North East Community Committee 
 
Councillor M Rafique (Chapel Allerton) 
Councillor J Dowson (Chapel Allerton) 
Councillor E Taylor (Chapel Allerton)  
Councillor S Hamilton (Moortown)  
Councillor M Shahzad (Moortown) 
Councillor R Charlwood (Moortown)  
Councillor L Martin (Roundhay) 
Councillor J Goddard (Roundhay) 
Councillor Z Hussain (Roundhay)   
 
 
Outer North East Community Committee 
 
Councillor N Buckley (Alwoodley)  
Councillor P Harrand (Alwoodley)  
Councillor D Cohen (Alwoodley) 
Councillor S Firth (Harewood) 
Councillor R Stephenson (Harewood) 
Councillor M Robinson (Harewood)  
Councillor A Lamb (Wetherby)  
Councillor L Richards (Wetherby)  
Councillor N Harrington (Wetherby)  
 
Inner East Community Committee 
 
Councillor A Khan (Burmantofts & Richmond Hill) 
Councillor D Ragan (Burmantofts & Richmond Hill) 
Councillor R Grahame (Burmantofts & Richmond Hill)  
Councillor A Hussain (Gipton & Harehills) 
Councillor K Maqsood (Gipton & Harehills)  
Councillor S Arif (Gipton & Harehills)  
Councillor D Jenkins (Killingbeck & Seacroft) 
Councillor K Dye (Killingbeck & Seacroft) 
Councillor P Drinkwater (Killingbeck & Seacroft)  
 
Outer East Community Committee 
 
Councillor J Gibson (Crossgates & Whinmoor) 
Councillor J Lennox (Crossgates & Whinmoor) 
Councillor P Grahame (Crossgates & Whinmoor) 
Councillor S Field (Garforth & Swillington) 
Councillor S McCormack (Garforth & Swillington)  
Councillor M Dobson (Garforth & Swillington) 
Councillor J Lewis (Kippax & Methley)  
Councillor M Midgley (Kippax & Methley) 
Councillor M Harland (Kippax & Methley) 
Councillor H Hayden(Temple Newsam)  
Councillor N Sharpe (Temple Newsam)  
Councillor D Coupar (Temple Newsam)  

Page 24



Inner South Community Committee 
 
Councillor G Almas (Beeston & Holbeck) 
Councillor A Scopes (Beeston & Holbeck) 
Councillor A Gabriel (Beeston & Holbeck) 
Councillor M Iqbal (Hunslet & Riverside) 
Councillor P Wray (Hunslet & Riverside) 
Councillor E Nash (Hunslet & Riverside)  
Councillor S Burke (Middleton Park) 
Councillor P Truswell (Middleton Park) 
Councillor K Groves (Middleton Park) 
 
Outer South Community Committee 
 
Councillor M Foster (Ardsley & Robin Hood) 
Councillor L Mulherin (Ardsley & Robin Hood) 
Councillor K Renshaw (Ardsley & Robin Hood) 
Councillor A Hutchison (Morley North) 
Councillor R Finnigan (Morley North) 
Councillor R Gettings (Morley North)  
Councillor J Senior (Morley South) 
Councillor W Kidger (Morley South) 
Councillor J Elliott (Morley South)  
Councillor C Hart-Brooke (Rothwell)  
Councillor D Chapman (Rothwell) 
Councillor S Golton (Rothwell)  
 
Inner West Community Committee 
 
Councillor J McKenna (Armley)  
Councillor L Cunningham (Armley) 
Councillor A Smart (Armley)  
Councillor C Gruen (Bramley & Stanningley)  
Councillor J Heselwood (Bramley & Stanningley) 
Councillor K Ritchie (Bramley & Stanningley)  
Councillor F Venner (Kirkstall)  
Councillor J Illingworth (Kirkstall)  
Councillor H Bithell (Kirkstall)  
 
Outer West Community Committee 
 
Councillor Amanda Carter (Calverley & Farsley)  
Councillor P Carlill (Calverley & Farsley)  
Councillor Andrew Carter (Calverley & Farsley)  
Councillor D Blackburn (Farnley & Wortley) 
Councillor A Forsaith (Farnley & Wortley) 
Councillor A Blackburn (Farnley & Wortley) 
Councillor D Seary (Pudsey)  
Councillor T Smith (Pudsey)  
Councillor S Seary (Pudsey)  

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

iAppointment of Chairs to Committees, Boards and Panels  

 

 

 

(Schedule 8c to follow) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                           
i For Community Committee Chairs see Schedule 8(d) 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

Appointment of Chairs of Community Committees - 

 

(Schedule 8(d) to follow) 

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

Appointments to Outside Organisations and Joint 

Committees 

 

(Schedule 8(e) to follow) 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

Appointments and nominations to the West Yorkshire 

Combined Authority – 

 

(Schedule 8(f) to follow) 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

Approval of Officer Delegation Scheme (Council(non-

executive) functions) – 

 

(Schedule 9 – to follow) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 35

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Arrangements for the discharge of executive functions as 

set out by the Leader of Council – 

 

(Schedule 10 – TO FOLLOW) 

Page 37

Agenda Item 10



This page is intentionally left blank



SCHEDULE 11 
 

 

 LEEDS CITY COUNCIL 
 
 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

20th MAY 2021 
 
 
 
 
Calendar of Council Meetings for the Municipal Year 2021-2022 
 
 

Council is asked to approve the following programme of Council meetings: 
 
 
Wednesday 14th July 2021 at 1.00pm 
 
 
Tuesday 14th September 2021 at 1.00pm 
 
 
Wednesday 10th November 2021 at 1.00pm 
 
 
Wednesday 12th January 2022 at 1.00pm 
 
 
Wednesday 23rd February (Budget meeting) 2022 at 1.00pm  
 
 
Wednesday 23rd March 2022 at 1.00pm 
 
 
 
Thursday 26th May 2022 – ANNUAL MEETING at 6.00pm 
 

Page 39

Agenda Item 11



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the last Meeting
	7 Election of Leader of Council
	8 Establishment of Committees and Appointments
	Item 8b (i), (ii) & (iii) - cover sheet
	8b(iv) membership of community committees
	Item 8c - cover sheet
	Item 8d - cover sheet
	Item 8e - cover sheet
	Item 8f - cover sheet

	9 Scheme of Delegation (Council Functions)
	10 Executive Arrangements
	11 Council Meeting Dates 2021/2022

